From: Ashelee Gasbarro

To: Drew Williams

Cc: cristian@q9digital.com

Subject: Re: tax lease change asap

Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:11:33 PM
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Could you please also add the ability to sort on these homeowners here:

https://jpfco.remplatform.com/index.php?section=rental

Rental Houses

Manage Amenities

([ Nashaquisset Filter O Exclusive Rentals (32 day tax free Tax Report: Date

wilson

Ashelee Gasbarro

Office Manager www.jpfco.com

J Pepper Frazier Real Estate

19 Centre Street, Nantucket MA. 02554
0: 508-228-3202

On Wed, Sep 18, 2024 at 11:23 AM Ashelee Gasbarro <office@jpfco.com> wrote:
And now another evolution on this. I will address your email questions down below the screenshots.

ADDITIONAL REQUEST: Please keep existing option to include line item on the lease, but create a new checkbox in the house
details tab that states and now correlates to 'add community impact fee line item to lease'. This should be separate from the
‘community impact fee tax' checkbox. To clarify, we need to have one checkbox that says the homeowner is eligible for the
community impact fee. AND another checkbox to then add this line item option to the lease agreement. We think some eligible
homeowners will elect to adjust their rates to include the 3% v line iteming on the lease. We want to offer both options.

*If both checkboxes are not checked, we need it to then be removed from the proceeds paid to homeowner.

A few additional adjustments need to be made on original request for this to function.
Please add Community Impact Fee to the descriptions dropdown


mailto:office@jpfco.com
mailto:drew@q9digital.com
mailto:cristian@q9digital.com
https://jpfco.remplatform.com/index.php?section=rentals
http://www.jpfco.com/
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REM / RENTALS / 13 ARKANSAS AVENUE / EDIT

Overview m Amenities Photos Rates & Dates Contracts

House Details

House is active and listed on website O co-Broke House

O Nashaquisset Filter O 32 day tax free

3 JPFCO Exclusive (12 week tax free

First Floor Bedroom unity Impact Fee Tax

Property Owner: Lisa Greenberg




Checki#: (J ACH Email

Rent: Security:
Income: | 0.00 0.00
Commision: Other*:
Deductions: 0.00

*Nashaquisset $350 per lease fee

O Change Payment Owner Gaile Sarma FLP

Other:
0.00

Comments:

Date Paid:

Comments:




Select Propery™: 27 Ellens Way
Arrival Date: 06/29/2024
Rental Amount: $50,000.00
Service Fee: $50

MA Short Term Rental Tax: | $2,853.00

(J No Tax

Total: $60,906.00

Description:

First Payment (Fees Added)

Description:

Final Payment

Departure Date:

Sec. Deposit: 5,000

Other Chg.: 0

Local Option Room $3,003.00

Excise Tax (6):
$ Due: Due Date:
25,050 12/12/2023
$ Due: Due Date:
25,000 04/30/2024

Select Tenant*:

07/06/2024

Select Agent:

Co-Office:

Total Comm.:

Sec. Dep. Held by:

Sec. Dep Paid to:

Sec. Return Due:

And

J Pe

15

$7,5C

O ow

J Pej

09/0¢
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overiow  [ETH) Amenies

House Details

3 House i active nd listed on website

) NashaquissetFiter

O 4pFCO Exchusive

G First Foor Bodroom

Property Owner: v ity

Property Address: 57 Exans Way

Phoos  RasaDutes  Convacts

O Co-Broke House
O s2daytaxtoe.

O 2weektaxroo

[P




ArivalDate: | 09/03/2024 Departure Date: | 09/18%
rreare [a0 PR .
‘Service Fee: $50 Other Chg.: 450 c
F— P
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O No Tax

.
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First Payment (Foes Added) 3,050 1173072028
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Arrival Date: 09/21/2024 3:00 PM

Departure Date: 09/28/2024 9:00 AM

Rental Amount: $50,000
Security Amount: $5,000
Service Fee: $50

MA Short Term Rental Tax (5.7%)*: $2,853
Local Option Room Excise Tax (6%)*: $3,003
Total amount due: $62,408

*Please make all checks payable to J Pepper Frazier Company.

Due on —





Description: $ Due:

First Payment (Fees Added) Total $50
The final

Final Payment

Second Payment

Third Payment allowed

Security Deposit

MA Short Term Rental Tax (5.7%)

Local Option Room Excise Tax (6%)
Cleaning Fee

Pet Fee

Other...




Rental Houses

Manage Amenities

(O Nashaquisset Filter OExclusive Rentals

Filter records: | wilson

D32 day tax free

Tax Report:

Date




Description: $ Due:

First Payment (Fees Added) Total $50,
) The final
Final Payment

Second Payment

Third Payment allowed

Security Deposit

MA Short Term Rental Tax (5.7%)

Local Option Room Excise Tax (6%)
Cleaning Fee

Pet Fee

Other...

This 3% line item also needs to show through on the lease when the checkbox is clicked.

84
DLORD)

I have pasted the original project summary from last November to help us better understand the original project and current request.

It appears that this was originally requested to be included as a fee paid by the renter and included in the tax summary. We also see that

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

Due on T2

the new functionality was never used.

It now appears that the fee should be moved to the homeowner and paid as a tax. It will then be removed from the proceeds paid to
homeowner and go as a separate line item taxed item. YES, if the homeowner elects to not add it as a line item to the lease. ie, one check

box requested is checked, but not added to lease as line item.

We also need to understand how it would be added to the tax email and 1099 summary. JPFCO is going to be responsible for remitting this
fee to the DOR in similar style as the MA short term Rental tax and Local option room excise tax. The fee then needs to be included on the

tax email and 1099 summary in similar capacity.

Once we have a better understanding of these requirements, we can provide an estimate of the work required and scheduling. We need

this asap as it is already the law.



Please let me know if you can provide this information by email or if it would be best to schedule a teams call that would include Cristian
who manages the REM development updates. Happy to talk through if easier, or let me know of any additional questions.

Ashelee Gasbarro

Office Manager www.jpfco.com

J Pepper Frazier Real Estate

19 Centre Street, Nantucket MA. 02554
0: 508-228-3202

On Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 4:50 PM Drew Williams <drew(@q9digital.com> wrote:

Hi Ashelee,

I have pasted the original project summary from last November to help us better understand the original project and current request.

It appears that this was originally requested to be included as a fee paid by the renter and included in the tax summary. We also see that
the new functionality was never used.

It now appears that they fee should be moved to the homeowner and paid as a tax. It will then be removed from the proceeds paid to
homeowner and go as a separate line item taxed item.

We also need to understand how it would be added to the tax email and 1099 summary.

Once we have a better understanding of these requirements, we can provide an estimate of the work required and scheduling.

Please let me know if you can provide this information by email or if it would be best to schedule a teams call that would include Cristian
who manages the REM development updates.

Thanks

Drew

Drew Williams
Q9 Digital LLC | Sales Director & Co-Founder

305-395-0230 | drew@q9digital.com

http://www. igital.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ashelee Gasbarro <office@jpfco.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 10, 2024 at 2:25 PM
Subject: tax lease change asap


http://www.jpfco.com/
mailto:drew@q9digital.com
mailto:drew@q9digital.com
http://www.q9digital.com/
mailto:office@jpfco.com

To: Drew Williams <drew(@q9digital.com>

Could you please change the result of this Community Impact Fee Tax checkbox.

Instead of translating to another 3% line item on the lease, could you please remove that and instead add a Nashaquisset style
reminder for Vilma to deduct 3% from Homeowner proceeds?

Furthermore, this will need to correspond with our state tax reporting, as it will need to be remitted to the state, as well as be
added to the tax email to the homeowners and 1099 page.

thanks
REM RENTALS 13 ARKANSAS AVENUE EDIT
Overview m Amenities Photos Rates & Dates Contracts
House Details
House is active and listed on website O co-Broke House
(O Nashaguisset Filter O 32 day tax free
O JPFCO Exclusive 12 week tax free
First Floor Bedroom unity Impact Fee Tax
Property Owner: Lisa Greenberg -
Checki#: U AcH Email Date Paid:
Rent: Security: Other: Comments:
Income:  0.00 0.00 0.00
Commision: Other*: Comments:
Deductions: 0.00

*Nashaquisset $350 per lease fee

] Change Payment Owner Gaile Sarma FLP

Ashelee Gasbarro

Office Manager www.jpfco.com
J Pepper Frazier Real Estate
19 Centre Street, Nantucket MA. 02554

0: 508-228-3202

From: Drew Williams drew(@q9digital.com


mailto:drew@q9digital.com
http://www.jpfco.com/
mailto:drew@q9digital.com

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:01 PM

To: 'Ashelee Gasbarro' office@jpfco.com
Subject: RE: FW: new 3% TAX

Fixed.

Regards

Drew

Drew Williams

Q9 Digital | 305-395-0230 | drew(@q9digital.com

From: Ashelee Gasbarro <office@jpfco.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 9:05 AM

To: Drew Williams <drew(@q9digital.com>
Subject: Re: FW: new 3% TAX

super odd. This additional tax field is there for a second in the lease, and then the screen refreshes and it disappears.

Yes, it will need to be part of the reporting.

thank you
Select Propery*: 27 Ellens Way Select Tenant*: And
Arrival Date: 06/29/2024 Departure Date: 07/06/2024
Rental Amount: $50,000.00 Sec. Deposit: | 5,000 Select Agent: J Pe
Service Fee: $50 Other Chg.: 0 Co-Office:
MA Short Term Rental Tax:  $2,853.00 Local Option Room | g3,003.00 Commission %: 15
Excise Tax (6):
O No Tax
Total Comm.: $7,50
Total: $60,906.00
Description: $ Due: Due Date: Sec.Dep.Heldby: O ow
First Payment (Fees Added) 25,050 12/12/2023
Sec. Dep Paid to: J Pey
Description: $ Due: Due Date:
Final Payment 25,000 04/30/2024 Sec. Return Due: 09/0¢

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

On Tue, Nov 28, 2023 at 5:03 PM Drew Williams <drew(@q9digital.com> wrote:

we added Community Impact Fee Tax checkbox on rentals, and on create / edit lease.

This is a test(deactivated) lease:

Please let us know if this will needed to be included with Tax Reports.

Regards
Drew

. Video Tutor:
Lease Details ¥icen Tony
Cowngr Details Tenant Details
Name: Michael Suby (M3SEZ) Name: Mr & Mrs. An o Wiilkams (#1703)
Address: 16851 Livomo Drive | Pacific Palisades CA 30272 Address: 357 Wesl 51, Carisle MA 01741
Rental: 7 1y (#3499)
Select Propeny™; 27 Ellans Way - Seloct Tenant™: Andrew Wiliams -
Arrival Date: PAI20/2024 Depariuse Date: BTI0B2024 Add Tenard 4
Rental Amount £50,000.00 Sec. Deposit; 35,000 00 Select Agent: 4 Papper Frazier il -
Service Fee: &50 Omer Chp: 0 CouOmice: z
MA Short Term Rentsl Ta: 5286300 Local Dplion Reom 153.003.00 Commission t%; 1 OR Commission §:
Commusnity Impact

& 5150200
Few Tax: Todal Comen.: §7.500.00
o Tax
Total: 362,408 00
Description; § Due: Due Date: Sec. D Held by () Crwmar @ Office
First Paymant (Fees Added 525,040.00 12122023
Sec, Dep Paid to: J Pepoer Frazier Cormpany

Description: § Due: D Date:
Final Faymant $25,000.00 DLINZ024 Sec. Retusm Due: DR04I2024 Sant:
Derscnption; § Due: Due Date:
Sacustty Dapast £5.000.00 302024
Description: § Due: D Date:
MA Shor Teem Ramial Tax {5 7%) $2.853.00 043072024
Descripton: § Due: D Date:
Lotad Option Foom Excese Tax (6%) $3.003.00 B4302024
Descripton: § Due: Dwue Dae:
Community Impae! Fae Tax (3%) £1.502.00 DI04
Description; § Due: Dwe Date:

o


mailto:drew@q9digital.com
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REM  RENTALS § I7 ELLESSSWAY o EDIT

Phet Ristes & Date: catact Luser

" Property Code: 3499
House Details Last Updated: Now 28, 2023

Updated By: admdn 11282023 2:10 pm

House is active and listed on website ) co-Broke House
- =3 Custom - -~
) Nashaquisset Filtter L 32 day tax free Lo Seloct Flis
[ SPFCO Exchusive L) 2 week tam Pree Proporty Certricats Number
B Firs: Fioor Begroom Community Impact Fee Tax
TR Registration #
Property Cramer Michasl Suby . Salect Agent: Chiis Kling -
Proparly Addross; 37 Ellans Way Views: [0 Watereamt (1 Walk to water
[0 Wateview [ Waler
House Nama:
Diher Views:
Property Lscation: Miscomet 1
Dist. 80 Town: 3 Naies st to Beach: | 1 3 s
Map coorinates: A1 TUAASEIAIETE TH 1NGRATELIOET 11
FEM | LEASES | ADDMNEWLEASE
Lease Details Videa Tutorial
Cwner Datails
Name: Michael Suby (#3562)
Address: 16861 Livorme Drive . Pacific Palisades TA 90272
Rental: Ellens Way (R3499)
Sulect Propery™: 27 Elans Way - Setect Temant*: Salact Tenant -
Aurival Dage: Departure Date:
Rental Amouni: 850,000 00 sec. Deposin: | 55 000 60 Select Agent -
Service Fee: &5 Other Chg: & Co-Office: 3 ¥
" Local Cptien Room 1 "
MA Short Term Rental Tax: 5285300 Excise Tax (6): 00300 Commissian % 15 OR Commission §;
Comminity Impact 5150200
Fee Tax: Total Comm.: £7.500 00
[ o Tax
Totad: 562.408.00
Dascription: 5 Dua: Duw Data: Soc, Dep. Heldby: () Owner @ Office
B "
Sec. Dep Paid to: 4§ Pepper Fraziar Company
) S, Return Dus: sent

Drew Williams

Q9 Digital | 305-395-0230 | drew(@q9digital.com

From: Ashelee Gasbarro <office@jpfco.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:15 PM
To: Drew Williams <drew igital.com>
Subject: new 3% TAX

Hi Drew,

Some Homeowners (Owners with 2+ rental houses) will now have to pay an additional 3% community impact fee tax, the timing
of which is still being debated.


mailto:drew@q9digital.com
mailto:office@jpfco.com
mailto:drew@q9digital.com

But we know it is going to happen, therefore, we need a new checkbox and lease field to accommodate this. Note, we will need
the ability to manually overwrite during this debate time.

Please add a new checkbox labeled "Community Impact Fee Tax" near its checkbox friends in the house details screen;

House Details

House s active and listed on website

Custom Lease:

Nashaguisset Filter Co-Broke House
JPFCO Exclusive ] 32 day tax free Property Certifica
First Floor Bedroom | 2 week tax free
STR Registration
Property Owner: Michael Suby : e
Views:
Property Address: 27 Ellens Way

Then, if this box is checked in the house screen, please add/activate another tax box field to show in applicable
leases near its other tax box friends that will auto calculate an additional 3% tax.

Arrival Date: 09/09/2024 Departure Date: 0918/
Rental Amount: 9,000 Sec. Deposit: 900 Se
Service Fee: 550 Other Chg.: 450 Ct
MA Short Term Rental Local Option Room
4.
Tax: 2 Excise Tax (6): |~ © ]
] No Tax

Ta
Total: 11,512
Description: $ Due: Due Date: Se

First Payment (Fees Added) 3,050 11/30/2023

Taxachusetts

Ashelee Gasbarro

Office Manager www.jpfco.com
J Pepper Frazier Real Estate

19 Centre Street, Nantucket MA. 02554


https://jpfco.remplatform.com/index.php?section=rentals&action=rental_edit&rental_id=3499
https://jpfco.remplatform.com/index.php?section=leases&action=lease_edit&lease_id=77946
http://www.jpfco.com/

0: 508-228-3202



